Inside the Wolf House
Willie Ross, George and Jessie Dalton

Wolf House Charlie Moses, the father of Dick Moses built the old

Wolf House at Ground Hog Bay. The pannel in the background
above is from the old house.

The construction of the present Wolf House in Hoonah was begun
in late August 1944 and was conpleted on April 21, 1945, The lumber
used was brought over from Juneau on the boats, Ol¥mpic, Washington,
and Icy Queen. Jimmie Martin brought scme of the Alumber up from Seattle.
George Dalton Sr. and Jimmie paid for the lumber. Some cf the pecple who
helped build the house were: James Grant, Paul White Sr., Mark Williams,
Moses Smith, Lonnie Houston, John Marvin, John C. Johnson, Frank Willson,
R. McKinley, and Albert Jacksen. Paul White Sr. was the foreman. Jimmie
Martin and Ceorge Dalton were Bosses. Willie Ross was the elder Eagle
in charge of the house until his death in 1960. Since then George Dalton
has been in charge of the Wolf House.




